Chloe Rees

Case Manager

Gloucester



Case Management Experience

Chloe is a highly effective case manager with over a decade of experience leading the assessment and treatment of clients of all ages. This has included managing complex cases regarding brain injury and spinal injury to deliver the best possible cognitive, physical and psychological outcomes. This has notably included enabling two athletes to continue their sporting careers following serious injuries.

Chloe brings extensive experience in the treatment in paediatric language disorder and the associated cognitive and physical impairments. She is adept in managing issues of mental capacity, safeguarding and coordinating impactful interdisciplinary solutions to behavioural issues. She is highly proficient in identifying client's short and long-time requirements and leading the delivery of bespoke care packages, collaborating closely with professionals from across the statutory, voluntary and independent sectors.

Chloe is renowned for her positive, proactive and practical approach and her deep understanding of the interdependence of physical, environmental and cognitive factors. She thrives on leveraging a client-centred, holistic approach to support clients in increasing social and practical engagement and achieving optimal quality of life.

Specialisms

- Orthopaedics
- Amputations
- Spinal Injury
- Cerebral Palsy
- Brain Injury

Neurological Disorders

- Sensory Impairment
- Mental Health
- Speech & Language Therapy

Qualifications

- DipCCS
- BA Speech & Language Therapy

Professional Background

Chloe is a speech and language therapist with over three decades of clinical experience. She began her career leading the treatment of adults and children with impaired communications across assessment and community clinic, secondary school and home settings.

Chloe moved into independent practice in 2000. During this time, she worked for a variety of local authorities, including the Dyscovery Centre, a nationally leading multi-disciplinary organisation for developmental co-ordination disorder.

Throughout her career, Chloe has provided impactful advocacy for the rights others, including championing the rights of children in the care system. From 2010 - 2012, she operated as a speech therapist at Martha Trust, a residential care centre for young adults with profound & multiple learning difficulties. This involved collaborating as a member of multi-disciplinary team to drive optimal client outcomes.



Career History

Case Management Various (2010 - Present)

Speech & Language Therapist Martha Trust (2010 - 2012)

Speech & Language Therapist Independent Practice (2000 - Year)

Speech & Language Therapist NHS (West Sussex) (1991 - 2000)

Memberships

- Health & Care Professions Council
- Royal College of Speech & Language Therapists
- British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management

Ages Covered

Adults & Children

Additional Languages

- French
- Italian
- Spanish